City of Flint, Michigan

Third Floor, City Hall
1101 S. Saginaw Street
Flint, Michigan 48502
www.cityofflint.com

Meeting Agenda - Final

Wednesday, February 9, 2022
5:00 PM

COUNCIL CHAMBERS

GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS COMMITTEE

Jerri Winfrey-Carter, Chairperson, Ward 5
Ladel Lewis, Vice Chairperson, Ward 2

Eric Mays, Ward 1 Quincy Murphy, Ward 3
Judy Priestley, Ward 4 Tonya Burns, Ward 6
Allie Herkenroder, Ward 7 Dennis Pfeiffer, Ward 8

Eva Worthing, Ward 9

Inez M. Brown, City Clerk Davina Donahue, Deputy City Clerk




GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS Meeting Agenda - Final February 9, 2022

COMMITTEE

ROLL CALL

READING OF DISORDERLY PERSONS CITY CODE SUBSECTION

Section 31-10, Disorderly Conduct, Assault and Battery, and Disarderly Persons, and will be
subject to arrest for a misdemeanor. Any person who prevents the peaceful and orderly
conduct of any meeling will be given one warning. If they persist in disrupting the meeting,
that individual wilf be subject to arrest. Violators shall be removed from meetings.

PUBLIC SPEAKING

Per the amended Rules Governing Meelings of the Council (as adopted by the City Council
on Monday, June 12, 2017), two (2) minutes per speaker. Only one speaking opportunity
per speaker.

COUNCIL RESPONSE

Per the amended Rules Governing Meetings of the Council (as adopted by the City Council
on Monday, June 12, 2017}, Councilpersons may respond to any public speaker, but only
one response and only when all public speakers have been heard, Individual council
response is limited {o two minutes.

SPECIAL ORDERS

220040

Special Order/Resolution 210590.1/Objection to the Transfer of Tax-Reverted
Property

A Special Order as requested by Council President Mays to discuss amended
Resolution No. 210590.1 -- a resolution objecting to the transfer of tax-reverted
property from Genesee County to the City of Flint,

RESOLUTIONS

210491

Memorandum of Understanding (MOU)/City of Flint/Flint Children's Museum

Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials, upon City Council's approval,
are authorized to enter into a Memorandum of Understanding between the City of
Flint and the Flint Children’s Museum.

220038 Public Hearing/Rules Governing Meetings of the Flint City Council
Resolution resolving that the appropriate city officials are hereby authorized to do
alf things necessary to conduct a public hearing for the purpose of public input on
the proposed amendments to the Rules Goveming Meetings of the Flint City
Council on the day of , 2022, in City Council Chambers,
1101 S. Saginaw Street, Flint.

APPOINTMENTS

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 2 Printed on 2/7/2022



GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS Meeting Agenda - Final February 9, 2022

COMMITTEE

220060

220061

Appointment/Economic Development Corporation {(EDC) Board of
Directors/Moteez Wilson

Resolution resolving that the Flint City Council approves the appointment of
Moteez Wilson (2310 Clement Street, Flint, Ml 48504) to the Economic
Development Corporation (EDC) Board of Directors, for the remainder of a six-year
term, commencing immediately upon adoption of this resolution, and expiring
March 27, 2024. [By way of background, Ms. Wilson is replacing Maurice Davis,
who resigned in November after iosing reelection to the Flint City Council.]

Appointment/Building Code Board of Appeals/John Gazall

Resalution resolving that pursuant to Flint City Ordinance Chapter 24-122, the Flint
City Council approves the appointment of John Gazali (503 S. Saginaw Street,
Flint, MI 48502), to the Building Code Board of Appeais for a three-year starting
immediately upon adoption of this resolution and expiring March 1, 2025, [INOTE:
The Building Code Board of Appeals was recently reinstated so the position Mr.
Gazall is filling is vacant.]

DISCUSSION ITEMS

210099

210100

210114

210118

216205

Discussion ltem/Community Updates/City of Flint Web Site

A discussion item as requested by Councilperson Mays to discuss what constitutes
a community update on the City of Flint's Web site. [Referral Action Date:
272212021 @ City Council Electronic Public Meeting.]

Discussion tem/Multi-Member Bodies

A discussion item as requested by Councilperson Mays to discuss multi-member
bodies. [Referral Action Date: 2/22/2021 @ City Council Electronic Public Meeting.]
Discussion ltem/Eighteen (18) Properties in the City of Flint Pilot Program

A Discussion ltem as requested by Councilperson Mays to review the 18 properties
City Council retained from the Genesee County Land Bank, including a history of
the finances for Jefferson School. [Referral Action Date: 2/17/2020 @ Electronic
Governmental Operations Committee Meeting.]

Discussion ltem/Snow Plowing Strategy

A Discussion ltem as requested by Councilperson Winfrey-Carter to talk about the
city's snow plowing strategy with Transportation Director John Daly. [Referral
Action Date: 2/22/2020 @ Electronic City Council Meeting.]

Discussion ltem/Names of Those Driving City-Owned Vehicles

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 3 Printed on 2/7/2022



GOVERNMENTAL OPERATIONS Meeting Agenda - Final February 9, 2022

COMMITTEE

Referral by Councilperson Mays to ADMIN/FLEET, re: He would like the names of
employees/appointees driving city-owned vehicles. [Referral Action Date:
4/14/2021 @ City Council Electronic Public Meeting.]

210551 Discussion ltem/Dead Trees
A Discussion ltem as requested by Councilperson Winfrey-Carter to talk about
dead trees and the impacts on sidewalks. [Referral Action Date: 10/11/2021 @ City
Council Special Affairs Committee Electronic Public Meeting.]

210614 Discussion ltem/Parking Meters
Discussion item as requested by Councilperson Winfrey-Carter: re, she would like
to discuss parking meters. [Referral Action Date: 12/13/2021 @ Special Affairs
Commitiee Meeting.]

ADJOURNMENT

City of Flint, Michigan

Page 4 Printed on 2/7/2022



RESOLUTION NO.:
prESENTED:  OCT — 6 20

ADOPTED:

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING BETWEEN
THE CITY OF FLINT AND THE FLINT CHILDREN’S MUSEUM

BY THE MAYOR:

WHEREAS, The City of Fhint has title to certain real estate ID #41-07-180-004 and 41-07-180-003. The
property address is 420E. Boulevard and commonly referred to as “The Old Farmers® Market.”
Uptown Redevelopment Corporation currently holds a lease on the property and has stated an intent
to terminate that lease early in order to facilitate redevelopment of the property by the Flint Children’s
Museum (FCM).

WHEREAS, The Flint Children’s Museum has requested the ability to purchase the listed property
for the purpose of creating a new home for the Flint Children’s Museum.

WHEREAS, A memorandum of understanding {MOU) has been placed before City Council in order
to facilitate the exploration of the development of the property. The MOU allows the FCM to purchase
on option for $36,000 while it explores options to fundraise for the purpose of redeveloping the

property.

WHEREAS, The MOU protects the interest of the City by retaining ownership of the property and
not allowing mortgaging of same until transfer of ownership.

The MOU allows for the creation of a development agreement and transfer of ownership via quit
claim deed.

IT IS RESOLVED, that the appropriate City Officials are authorized to enter the attached
memorandum of understanding between the City of Flint and The Flint Chiidren’s Museum.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCE
Q LY i Aobest 4. Z ltlidigan
Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Robert Widigan

Interim Chief Finaneial Officer

CITY COUNCIL: ADMINISTRATION:

Shefdon A. Neeley, Mayol/




Memorandum of Understanding
Between
The Flint Children’s Museum
And
The City of Flint
For Application To
The Former Site of the Flint Farmers’ Market

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) establishes an agreement between the Flint
Children’s Museum, a Michigan non-profit corporation, with principal ptace of business at 1602
University Ave., Flint, M! 48504, and the City of Flint, the local governing body, with principal
offices at 1101 S. Saginaw St., Flint, M1 48502.

Summary — The Flint Children’s Museum and the City of Flint intend to enter into an agreement
designed to convert the property located at 467 E. Boulevard, currently owned by the City of Flint
and commonly known as “the Old Farmers’ Market”, into the new lacation for the Flint Children’s
Museum — an interactive museum that has been providing early learning experiences through
hands-on play and exploration for children ages birth through eight for more than 41 years,

Together, the Parties enter this Memorandum of Understanding to help facilitate the renovation
and transfer of ownership of this property from the City of Flint to the Flint Children’s Museum
for the ongoing operation of the Flint Children’s Museum.

A. Purpose and Scope: Together, the Flint Children’s Museum and the City of Flint enter into
this agreement to achieve the following resuits:

1. Torenovate and convert the existing 14,000 square foot building into a unique,
welcoming, and dramatically appealing children’s museum serving children
ages birth through eight and their families

2. To deveiop the attached outdoor space and pavilion - converting it into a
natural, outdoor learning space with exhibits, eating areas, and green space
for children and families

3. To pulverize, remove, and resurface the existing parking lot, and to install
decorative fencing and lighting throughout

B. Budget: Based on estimates from Gazall Lewis Architects and Lurvey Construction, the
estimated cost of the renovation of the building and site development is:

a. $2.73M - 2.93M: Renovation of existing building
b. $619,000 - 689,000: Site upgrades to accommaodate outdoor learning space and
parking lot




C. Commitments: The Flint Children’s Museum and the City of Flint will each provide the
following commitments to the partnership:

a. Fint Children’s Museum Commitments:
i. To campaign, promote, and raise the necessary funds for the project
ii. To hire the necessary architect(s) and contractor(s) to successfully
renovate the building and site
ili. To apprise the City of progress on a regular basis - describing fundraising,
design, permitting, construction, and commencement of aperation
iv. To maintain the location as a clean and safe project site upon transfer of
ownership
v. To relocate the Flint Children’s Museum from its current location (1602
W. University Avenue) to this new location upon completion of the
project
vi. Inthe event that the FCM is unsuccesstul in raising the funds and
commencing construction by the date identified in the development
agreement, the City of Flint will have the Right of First Refusal to
purchase the property back for $12,000 (1/3 the original option price).

b. City of Flint Commitments:
i. To provide an option on the Property from the City of Flint to the Flint
Children’s Museum for the price of $36,000

1. The City of Flint, contingent upon City Council approval and early
termination of the lease by Uptown, will provide FCM with the
legal authority to enter and use the property including but not
limited to environmental studies, non-destructive testing and
construction of temporary structures.

2. FCM will not be allowed to mortgage or otherwise use the
property as collateral until the project is completed at which time
the City of Flint will provide a quit claim deed for $1.

3. FCM can exercise the option to complete purchase of the
property by

a. Entering into a development agreement with the city prior
to the expiration of this MOL,
ii. To provide expeditious processing of requests for planning/ zoning and
building reviews
ili. To support the Flint Children’s Museum in applying for State and Federal
funding to support the project where possible

c. Joint Commitments

i. Both parties agree to promote and support the project publicly.
ii. Both parties agree to work together to make the project successful.




D. Consent and Termination:
This MOU is at-will and may be modified or terminated by mutual consent of the
Party’s authorized officials. This MOU shall become effective upon signature of
the authorized officials. This MOU shall expire on june 30, 2022,

E. Authorized Officials:

Flint Children’s Museum Official: Kimberly Roddy, Executive Director

City of Flint Official: Sheldon A. Neeiey, Mayor

Signatures:

Kimberly Roddy, Executive Director, Flint Children’s Museum,

Date:

Sheldon A. Neeley, Mavyor, City of Flint

Date:

Signature:

Email: cedwards@cityofflint.com




Gaesory Viener
Chair/Secretary

Taa Hemaan
Presudent

Jagk Stock
Vice President

Den Crenray
Freasurer

CrancELLOR
Desasiss Dumia

Gres Fieuer

Lovst Fuetcuer

Kiaima May

Bogsy Mukkamaa MDD
Isaian Diver

Josern Pichta

503 S. Sacmaw Street
Susre 1500
Fun, M1 48502

810.238.5555
810.238.7807
uptownreinvestment org

UPJTOWN

CORPORATION

September 17, 2021

City of Flint

Attn: Mayor Sheldon Neeley and Flint City Council
1101 S. Saginaw St.

Flint, Ml 48502

Re: Old Farmers' Market
Dear Mayor Neeley and Flint City Council,

Uptown Reinvestment Corporation (URC) currently leases the old Flint Farmers’
Market from the City of Flint. That lease expires on June 30, 2029 but has an
option in favor of URC allowing it to renew the lease, at its sole option, for an
additional 20 years. Itis URC's intention to renew that lease for the additional 20-
year period. A copy of that lease is available as part of the City’s records but if a
copy is needed for review, one can be provided.

The Flint Children’s Museum has expressed an interest in relocating to the site of
the Old Farmers' Market and has made these intentions known to URC. As part
of that move, the Flint Children’s Museum would spend significant sums of money
to renovate to Old Farmers’ Market so that it could become the Flint Children’s
Museum.

In the event the City of Flint would sell the old Farmers’ Market property to the
Flint Children’s Museum, URC would agree to relinquish its leasehold interest in
the property PROVIDED there is a deed restriction placed on the property as part
of the sale that would require the property to be used only as a Children's
Museum or in a similar fashion by a non-profit organization for the benefit of the
public AND that the property may never be used as a Farmers' Market.

Sincerely,
T Yormar’

Tim Herman
President



Council members:

The following is the proposed Memorandum of Understanding between the City of Flint and the
Flint Children’s Museum (FCM) for the FCM to purchase the Old Farmer’s Market {OFM) and
make it the new home of the FCM.

The FCM currently has space at Kettering University, but has outgrown that space and Kettering
has indicated a need to use that space so there is an urgency on the part of the FCM to move
forward on acquiring new space.

Currently the OFM is under a long-term lease with Uptown Redevelopment. Uptown has
indicated their willingness to break the lease in favor of this project for the FCM. That indication
has only been in the form of an email and | have requested a formal agreement to memorialize.

ltems to note:
+ The property is approximately 4 acres
s The City assessor values the land at approximately $166,000
e Single use/ and short story buildings are not the best fit for downtown construction
o Surface parking is not the ideal use for downtown settings
¢ The Children’s museum would not pay taxes on the property
There has been market inquiries made on the space
¢ Time permitting — | would advise the City to enter into a development agreement on the

space that demanded certain design elements an offered the property at below market
costs to entice that development




RESOLUTION NO.: 220038

PRESENTED: January 19, 2022

ADOPTED:

Resolution to Approve a Public Hearing Regarding the
Amended Changes to Rules Governing Meetings of the Flint City Council

By the Flint City Council:

WHEREAS, an ad hoc Rules committee was established on November 15, 2021, for
the purpose of revision to the Rules Governing Meetings of the Flint City Council (the
Rules), which were adopted as amended on June 12, 2017; and

WHEREAS, significant amendments to the Rules have been made by the ad hoc Rules
committee for the purposes of clarity and consistency therein; and

WHEREAS, Section 1-801 et seq. of the Flint City Charter requires a public hearing for
proposed amendments of the Rules.

THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the appropriate City officials are hereby
authorized to do all things necessary to conduct a public hearing for the purpose of
public input on the proposed amendments to the Rules Governing Meetings of the Flint
City Councitonthe __ day of , in City Council Chambers, 1101 S.
Saginaw Street, Flint.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: CITY COUNCIL:

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Eric Mays, City Council President



RULES GOVERNING MEETINGS OF THE FLINT CITY COUNCIL

GENERAL
PREAMBLE
OPEN MEETINGS ACT (OMA)
FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA)
RULE t PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY
RULE 2 SUSPENSION AND AMENDMENT OF RULES
ORGANIZATION #1
RULE3 COUNCIL PRESIDENT; PRESIDING AT MEETINGS
RULE4 APPOINTMENT OF COMMITTEES
ORGANIZATION #2
RULES TIME AND PLACE OF MEETINGS AND SPECIAL MEETINGS

RULE 6 AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL; AGENDAS FOR
COMMITTEE MEETINGS

RULE 7 ORDER OF BUSINESS FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL
ORGANIZATION #3
EXECUTIVE OR CLOSED SESSIONS
ACTION BY COUNCIL
RULE 8 FORM OF ACTION; DIVISION OF QUESTION
RULE9 VOTING; VOTING ~ ABSTAINING VOTES
RULE 10 INTRODUCTION AND ENACTMENT OF ORDINANCES
MOTIONS #1
RULE 11 CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS
RULE 12 SUPPORT FOR MOTIONS
RULE 13 MOTION TO ADJOURN
RULE 14 MOTION TO RECESS

RULE 15 MOTION TO POSTPONE TEMPORARILY (LAY ON THE TABLE)

Page 1 of 19



RULE 16

RULE 17

RULE 18
RULE 9
RULE 20
RULE 21
RULE 22
RULE 23
RULE 24

RULE 25

RULE 26

RULE 27
RULE 28

RULE 29

RULE 30

RULE 31

RULE 32

RULE 33

MOTION TO VOTE IMMEDIATELY (PREVIOUS QUESTION OR CALL THE
QUESTION)

MOTION TO LIMIT OR EXTEND DEBATE
MOTIONS #2

MOTION TO POSTPONE DEFINITELY

MOTION TO REFER {COMMIT)

MOTION TO AMEND

MOTICON TO POSTPONE INDEFINITELY

MOTION TO RECONSIDER

MOTION TO RESCIND

REQUEST TO WITHDRAW A MOTION
MOTIONS #3

INCIDENTAL MOTIONS - POINT OF ORDER

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND MAINTENANCE OF ORDER

MAINTENANCE OF ORDER AND DEBATE

RIGHT TO SPEAK IN DEBATE

PUBLIC MEETINGS AND PARTICIPATION BY PUBLIC
CONDUCT, ETHICS AND DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

GENERAL CONDUCT AND STANDARDS OF CONDUCT

ETHICS

DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

REVIEW OF CITY COUNCIL RULES

ANNUAL REVIEW OF CITY COUNCIL RULES

Page 2 of 19



Rule ||

Rule 1.2

Rule 1.3

Rule 2.1

Rule 2.2

GENERAL
PREAMBLE

These are rules governing the orderly conduct of Flint City Council meetings in
accordance with Robert’s Rules of Order and certain laws.

OPEN MEETINGS ACT {(OMA)

City Council meetings are subject to the Open Meetings Act, Public Act 267 of
1976, MCL 15.261 through 15.275.

EREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT (FOIA)

All documents of the meetings of the Flint City Council (i.e. agendas, minutes,
attachments, transcripts, recordings) are public documents subject to the FOIA, MCL

15.231 et seq-unless-subjeet to-exemphionsrule- in FOTA,

PARLIAMENTARY AUTHORITY

AH matters of procedure not covered specifically by Council Rules, State, or Local
law, shall be governed by Robert’s Rules of Order 11" Ed. If a conflict arises
between Council Rules and Robert's Rules of Order, Council Rules take precedence.

The President or Chair (Presiding Officer) SHALE Hs-vequired-toshall decide all
questions arismg under these ruEes and general parliamentary practlce subject to
appeal. W ot-and-of
pmm{ym«buwnew—tm %M@HMH he Chairsa to-shall first decide the
question, and #-is-the privilege ofany member to-may “appeal from the decision.” If
the appeal is seconded, the Chairstan- shall states bis-their decision, and that it has
been appealed from, and then states the question thus; “Shall the decision of the
Chair stand as the judgment of Council?” The Chairman can then-without-leaving
the chai; state the reasens for his-their decision, after which it is open to debate.
Unlesg Fhe-appealshall- be-determined by-aa majority of the
CouwneilpersensCouncilmembers-elect: vote against the Chair’s ruling. the ruling
stands,

City Council can appoint a person of their choosing to be the Parliamentary
Authority, but any Councilmember may make reference to either City Council Rules,
which take precedence over Robert's Rules, or reference to Robert's Rules when the
issue is not covered in City Council Rules.

SUSPENSION AND AMENDMENT OF RULES

Any individual Fre-rules may be suspended on the vote of two-thirds of the
CGouncilpersensCouncilmembers-elect, to allow for consideration of business that
W ould not oshLm ise bs. allow cd un[ms othcr rulu prmidc Fm an altmmti\c mesns

The rules may be amended in accordance with Section 1-80! of the Flint City
Charter. :

Page 3 of 19

Commented [WK1): Per 3-204(A} of thie City

Charter, “Except as otherwise provided by this Charter ‘
no action of the City Council shall be effective unless a
majority of the sembers elect of the City Council vote |

in favor of the action.”

|
S—



Rule 3.1

Rule 3.2

Rule 4.1

Rule 4.2

Rule 4.3

Rutle 4.4

Rule 4.5

Rule 4.6

Rule 4.7

Rule 4.8

ORGANIZATION #1

COUNCIL PRESIDENT: PRESIDING AT MEETINGS

The Council shal! have a President and a Vice-President, each chosen by a majority
of the ComneilpersensCouncilmembers-elect for a one-yearterm which shall end on
the second Monday in November.

The President shall preside at the meetings of the Council and, in the absence of the
President, the Vice-President shall preside. If both the President and Vice-President
are absent, a Chairperson from a Council Committee shall preside in the following
order: Finance, Governmental Operations, Legislative, Grants.

COMMITTEES

The President, unless otherwise directed by the Coungil, shall appoint all committee
chairs and vice-chairs for a one-year term which shall end on the second Monday in
November,

City Council are Finance, Govemmental Operations,
Legislative, Grants, and Special Affairs. The Council President may determine in
which order they are addressed.

Finance Committee - Business conducted consists of all matters relating to City
finances (e.g. spending, revenue, contracts, fees, budgets, audits, etc.). Finance
Committee shall meet at 5:00 pm on the Wednesdays a week before regular Council

meetings. [Note - see Rule 6.8A]

Legislative Committee - Business conducted consists of all matters relating to City
legislation (e.g. ordinances, policies, etc.). Legislative Committee shall meet after
Finance Committee. [Note - see Rule 6.8B]

Governmental Operations Committee - Business conducted consists of all matters
relating to governmental function {e.g. multi-member bodies, policies and
procedures, matters related to City government and City departments, ete. ).
Governmental Operations Committee shall meet after Legislative Committee. {Note
- see Rule 6.8C]

Grants Committee - Business conducted consists of all mateers relating to City grant
programs and grant awards (e.g. applying for grants, accepting and monitoring of
grants, federal and state grant monies, and local grant dollars, etc.). Grants
Committee shall meet after Governmental Operations Committee. [Note - see Rule

6.8D]

Special Affairs Committec - Reserved for any standing committee agenda item
needing additional discussion or information, as well as for any emergency agenda
submission. Special Affairs Committee shall meet at 4:30 p.m. right before regular
Council meetings on the 2nd and 4th Mondays of the month. [Note — see Rule 6.8E]

All standing committees of Council shall be comprised of all members of Council
who are not under disciplinary actions/restrictions.

Paged of 19



Rule 4.9

Rule 5.1

Rule 5.2

Rule 5.3

Rule 5.4

Rule 5.5

Rule 6.1

Rule 6.2

Rule 6.3

Rule 6.54

Rule 6.36

appoint these committees’ chairs and members. The President shall determine the
number of Couneib-memberCouncilmembers comprising these committees.

ORGANIZATION #2

TIME AND PLACE OF MEETINGS AND SPECIAL MEETINGS

Al meetings of the City Council and all committees of the Council shall take place
in the Council Chambers on the third floor of City Hall or at such other places as the
Council may determine.

‘The regular meeting of the City Council is 5:30 p.m. on the second and fourth
Monday of every month,

The Flint City Council may schedule other committee meetings as deemed
1ECESSAry.

In the event of a call for a special meeting or a change in the time or place of a
meeting, the Clerk shall be notified and shall see that each
CouneilpersonCouncilmember and the public are informed as is required by the
Open Meetings Act.

The Mayor shall be notified of all meetings of the City Council.

AGENDA FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL

Matters shall be placed on the agenda of any meeting of the City Council by action
of the Council President or any presiding Chair of any committee of the Council, or
at the request of the Mayor or Clerk, prior to the start of the meeting. After roll call,
the presiding officer shall ask for “any additions or changes to the agenda™. Agenda
changes or additions need to be approved by the presiding officer.

Any agenda matters that require official Council action at the meeting for final
adoption (i.e., resolutions, budget amendments, grant acceptances, etc.) must be
accompanied by the appropriate documentation such as staff review reports, etc., and
must be signed by the required signatories.

The deadline for contacting City Councit staff for the pupose of adding matters to

an agenda shall be by 12:00 pm {noon) on Thursdays.
The presiding officer shall choose a person to lead the Pledge of Allegiance.

Opening Ceremonies will consist of Pledge of Allegiance, a short prayer or blessing,
and may inclade requests for moments of silence for deceased or ailing individuals.
Spiritual leaders (of many faiths) witlmay be invited and scheduled o offer a short
prayer after the Pledge of Allegiance. The City Clerk will be responsible for making
these arrangements.

Page5of 19



AGENDAS FOR COMMITTEE MEETINGS

Rule 6.8 Items denoted with ** will only appear on a committee agenda if necessary. If there
is no such matter to be addressed, then it will not appear on the agenda.

Rule 6.8a Finance Committee Agenda - Roll Call, **Closed Session {Executive Session],
**Special Order, Resolutions, Discussion Items, Outstanding Discussion Hems,
Adjournment

Rule 6.8b Legislative Committee Agenda - Roll Call, **Resolutions, Ordinances, Discussion

TItems, Outstanding Discussion Items, Adjournment

Rule 6.8¢c Governmental Operations Committee Agenda - Roll Call, **Special Order,
**Licenses, Resolutions, Appointments, Discussion Items, Qutstanding Discussion
ftems, Adjournment

Rule 6.8d Grants Committee Agenda - Roll Call, Resolutions, Discussion Items, Qutstanding
Discussion ltems, Adjournment

Rule 6.8¢ Special Affairs Agenda - Roll Call, **Closed Session {Executive Session], **Special
Order, Resolutions, Appointments, Ordinances, Discussion Items, Additional
Council Discussion, Adjournment

Rule 6.9 Rules 6.1, 6.2, 6.3 and 6.4 concerning regular Council meetings also apply here to
Committee meetings. except that anv Committee member may request that an
agenda items be placed on the agenda for that Commitice. Section 31.12 of the
Disorderly Persons Ordinance applies to all committee meetings.

ORDER OF BUSINESS FOR REGULAR MEETINGS OF COUNCIL

Rule 7.1 The order of business at Regular Meetings of the City Council shall be as follows:
| Call to Order, Roll Call and opening ceremonies
Ii Reading of Disorderly Persons Section

Hl Request for Changes and/or Additions to Agenda

L2 : N i ) el .o - Aorenyeta .}
tCouneil shall-vote to adopt-any-umended agendas)

v Presentation of Minutes
----------- - teuneil-shall vote to-aceeptminutes:)

v Special Orders
(Any GounetpersonCouncilmember may request that permission fora
Special Order be placed on the agenda, but it must first be approved
by beth-the Council President, and Committee Chair if raised during a
Committee meeting,)

Vi Public Hearings

VI Pubh’c Speaking

b N
RO HEH-—NGadE

2ol nfteor the e
epted-atter-H meatin

A
2k

Page 6 of 19



metnhers-nlay-nod-speak-during public speakingeror-may-they
ssues-that-huve been-addressed by publiespeakers:)
VIl  Petitions and Unofficial Communications
IX Official Communications — From Mayor and Other
City Officials
X Additional Communications
X1 Appointiments
Xl Licenses
XHI  Resolutions-—-omc— A -Counctbmember whe-desiresto
speak-ir-debate must-obtain
the-Hoor-by-being recognized by-the presiding Chair - In-the
debatereach-memberhasthe sght tospealctwiee [fora
mpchnum-of-five 453 ninutes} on-the same-question-en-the
sume-day-but-capnotmake asecond speech-onthe sume
!:}-H&&E-I-H-l-l—*ﬂ—)—-l-ﬁﬂu-ﬂ‘v -anemberwhe -has-tot spoken-on-that
e -—guestion-desires-the Hoor—A-memberwho hasspokentwiceon
————g-paritctlar-question-on-the some dav - hos-exchamsted s hor-right
to-debate that- qaeutma fe {lwt dav—A-timer witk-beutilized--No
“hankingof thine-or-division-of time-for fature use is-atlowed:

Administrative-staff-ete- During-debate on-anv-agenda-item:

debate time aloeated to-counetl members.
X1V Liguor Licenses
XV Intreduction and First Reading of Ordinances
XVl Second Reading and Enactment of Ordinances
XVII  Additional Discussion Items
XVIll Final Council Comments
XIV  Adjournment

ORGANIZATION #3

CLOSED SESSIONS

Rule 7.2 Pursuant to the Open Meetings Aet, the Flint City Council may meet in Closed
Session tor one or more of the following purposes;Fhe-Open-Meetings-Aet provides
exemptions to-the rule that government body-mectings-musi-be-open to the publie:

foeﬁﬂme&pmw %peuhe&m Seetion-S-of- {{ae GM '\'

Fretmted-purposes include, among others:

Page 70of 19

.-

i Formatted: Normal

Formatted: Normal




(1) To consider the dismissal, suspension, or disciplining of, or to hear complaints or
charges brought against, or to consider a periodic personnel evaluation of, a
public officer, employee, staff member, or individual agent, if the named person
requests a closed hearing.

{2} For strategy and negotiation sessions connected with the negotiation of a
collective bargaining agreement if either negotiating party requests a closed
hearing.

(3} To consider the purchase or lease of real property up to the time an option to
purchase or lease that real property is obtained.

(4) To consult with its attorney regarding trial or settlement strategy in connection
with specific pending litigation, but only if an open meeting would have a
detrimental financial effect on the litigating or setttement position of the public
body.

{5} To review and consider the contents of an application for employment or
appointment to a public office if the candidate requests that the application
remain confidential. However, all interviews by a public body for employment
or appointment to a public office shall be held in an open meeting pursuant to
this act.

(6) To consider material exempt from discussion or disclosure by state or federal
statute. Butnote—a-board-is-potpermitted-to-po-ido-elosed session-to-diseussan
dﬂﬂl—l—}t}‘;—‘rﬂfr}% ¥ _"." € ﬁfﬂﬁ!@i b }""d“f‘ﬂﬁ']l‘d‘rei-l— &5 ¥ H A W eg&#’ HREHOFE R

Seetion Aerof-the OMA-defines “elosed-session™ as-"a-meeting or part of & -meetingof a-public

—Rule 7.43

bods-that-is closed-to-the-puble:"-$eetion 91 Y of the OMA-provides-that-the

- GOING INTO CLOSED-SESSIONLENECUTIVE SESSIONT~ A 273 roll
call vote of the Councilmembers-Flect is required to meet in closed session for
purposes (3} through (63, as listed in Rule 7.2. A majority voie of the
Councilmembers-Elect is sufficient for puposes (1) and 2, as listed in Rule 7.2,
The roll call vote and the purpose or purposes for meeting in closed session shall be
recorded in the minutes of the meeting at which the vote is taken,

HFOETHE-OMASETS OUT THE PROCEDURE FOR-CALLING A

Page 8 of 19

-

o \ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 1°




SESSION, EXCEPT-FOR-THE CLOSED SESSIONS PERMIFFED UNDER
SECHON-8AY BIAAGIHAND LB THE ROLL-CALL VOTE AND
FHEPURPOSE-OR PURPOSES FOR-CALLANG THE CLOSED SESS

SHALL BE-ENTERED INTO THE MINUTE

S OF THEME

WHICH THE VOTES TAKEN THUS: A PUBHCBODY.-MAY GO INTO
CLOSED-SESSION- ONLY-LPON-A-MOTION-DULY MADE,
SECONDED-ANDADOPTER BY- A 253 ROLE CALL-VOTE OF THE

e MEMBERS-ARPOINTED AND SERVING DURING AN-OPEN MEETING

e OF REAL-PROPERTY2) CONSULTING WITH EHEIR-ATLORNEY3)

CONSIBERING AN-EMPLOYMENTAPPLICATION, OR-(4)

T-EROM DISCLOSLRE-LNDER
S TATE OR-FEDERAL LAW- - A-MAJORITY. VOTE IS SHERICIENT FOR

NAEOR-THE OTHER-OMA-PERMITTED

PURPOSES,

Rule —-7.45

~~LEAVING A-CLOSED -SESSION-fEXECHHVE-SESSIONT . The City
Council may Ieave a closed session upon a majority vote of the Councilmembers-
elect,

--------- e AMAJOREFY-VOTE-NEEDED FOR APPROVA L. ADMITTEDLY. THIS
IS A -DECISION-MADE IN-A- CLOSED SESSION, BUTJE-CERTAINLY

FHE PUBLIC BODY RECONVENED IN-OPEN-SESSION AND.OF

Page 9 of 19



COURSEANY-VOTES ON-MATIERS BISCUHSSED IN THE CLOSEDR

Rujg —-7.36 -~-~DECISIONS ON MATTERS RISCUSSED IN CLOSED SESSION TO BE
MADE DURING OPEN SESSION PECISIONS MUST-BEMADRE DURING AN

EXFCLTIVE SESSEOAG SECTHON LW OE TR
i Sh et o S g e ol 4 S A & A 44 L3 = e e 3 3

Ef A g AP At

e B MATDE-ATAMEETING OPEN TO THE PUBLIC SECTION 200 OF
i - OMAERINES CDECISION TOMEAN-A-DEFERMINATION,
e AN A OR- DISPOSFEION LPON-A-MOHON, PROPOS AL,

-~ RECOMMENBAHON RESOLEFIONGRBER-ORDINANCE. Bk,

e MEASURE-ON-WHICH A VOTE-BY. MEMBERS-OF A PUBLIC BODY

ND-BY WHICH-A-RPUBLIC BOPY-EREECTUATES OR

dispositions of motions, proposals, recommendations, resolutions, orders,
ordinances, bifls, or measures by which the City Council effectuate or tormulates
public policy must be made during an open session. *

Rule 776 e Al matters discussed in elosed session are privilesed and not o be shared
with any person outside of the closed session ALL-MATTERS-DISCLSSEDIN
CLOSED SESSIONJEXECUTIVE

e SESSION] AND MATERIALS PROVIDER ARE PRIVILEGED
ACTION BY COUNCIL

FORM OF ACTION BY COUNCIL: DIVISION OF QUESTION

- ’ ‘L_Formatted: Left

E: M@% : A_‘ - AT




Rule 8.1

Rule 8.2

Rule 8.3

Rule 9.1

Rule 9.2

Rule 9.3

Rule 9.4

Rule 9.5

Rule 9.6

Rule 9.7

Al official action of the Council as required by the City Charter shall be by
ordinance or resolution, but decisions on parliamentary procedure imay be made upon
motion. Other action may be made upon motion, including decisions on
parliamentary procedure.

No motion may be debated by the Council until it has been stated by the presiding
officer and it must be reduced to writing if requested by the presiding officer or any
CounciipersenCoungilmenber.

If a question before the Council is susceptible of division, it shall be divided on the
demand of any CouwnetpersenCouncilmember.

VOTING

The determination of any question at a regular City Council meeting shall require a
roll cali vote.

The determination of any question at a committee meeting shall be by voice voie
uniess a member objects, in which case upon-eall-of the Chair for avote. thereis
an-objection:-a 101l call vote shall be taken.

The voting on all roli calls shall be rotated so that the CounciipersonCouncilmember
representing the First Ward shall cast the first vote on the first roil call of any
meeting, the CounepersenCouncilmember from the Second Ward shall cast the first
vote on the second roll call at any meeting, and so on throughout the meeting so that
the first vote on a roll call shall be solicited from the succeeding
CouneilpersonCouncilmember. Following the first vote on any roll ¢all, the
remaining CeunetlpersenCouncilmembers shall be called in consecutive order until
all nine CouneilpersonCouncilmembers have been afforded an opportunity to vote on
any question.

A Councilmember must be seated at their designated seating place in order to vote,
Proxy votes are not allowed.

INTERRUPTION OF VOTES - Interruptions during the taking of a vote are
permitted only before any member has actually voted, unless, as sometimes occurs in
ballot voting, other business is being transacted during voting or tabulating.

RULE AGAINST EXPLANATION BY MEMBERS DURING VOTING - A
member has no right to “explain his vote” during voting, whick would be the same as
debate at such a time.

CHANGING ONE'S VOTE — A member has a right to change his vote up to the
time the result is announced hy the Chair. A reguest to L]ldl]“L a vote after the
Chait’s announcement requires Afterthat whe-es v-by-the
unanimous consent of the assembly requested bod _\Lcmd wzum:d watheut debate, and
may only be made immediately after the Chair’s announcement irmrediately
following the-chatrs-anneuncement-of the result of the vote,

Page 11 of 19



Rule 9.8 ABSTAINING VOTES - To “sbstain™ means to not vote at all.

Rule 9.9 ABSTAINING FROM VOTING ON A QUESTION OF DIRECT PERSONAL
INTEREST ~ No member should vote on a question in which he/she has a direct
personal or pecuniary interest not common to the other members of the organization.
Voting on questions which affect oneself — the rule on abstaining from voting on a
question of direct personal interest does not mean that a member should not vote for
him/herself for an office or other position to which members generally are

motion.

INTRODUCTION AND ENACTMENT OF ORDINANCES

(BOTH-Any City Councilmember or the Mayor may intreduce an Ordinance@H Y.+ - { Formattad: indent. Left: 0", Hanging: 1"

COENCH-AND P LEGAL DPEPARTMENT-MAY-INTRODUCE
AN-ORBINANCEY)

Rule 10.1 Upon the introduction of any ordinance, the City Clerk shall proceed as directed in
Section 3-3620) ¢f seg of the Fling City Charter.

Rule 10.2 After a public hearing has been completed, any CouneilpessenCouncilmember may
move the enactment of the ordinance.

Rule 10.3 If the ordinance is amended to the extent that there has been inadeqguate notice to the
public of the content of the ordinance, it shall not be enacted untii the procedures of
Section 3-301 ef seq of the Flint City Charter Section-3-302-are complied with,

Rule 10.4 Every ordinance must state the date that it becomes effective, After the vote on the
enactment of the ordinance, any CounelpersonCouncilmember may move that it be
given immediate effect upon publication, rather than the date stated. Any effective
date earlier than thirty days after enactment requires a two-thirds vote of the
CounedpersenCouncibmembers-clect.

Rule 10.5 Every ordinance shall be submitted to the Chief Legal Officer of the Citn(FOR
CORRECT-FORMAT - NOT CONTENT) for review and approval as to form prior to

enactment.
MOTIONS
CONSIDERATION OF MOTIONS
Rule 11.i When a question is under debate, the Chair will receive only the following motions:
Rule 13 to adjourn
Rule 14 1o recess
Rule 15 to postpone temporarily (lay on the table)
Rule 16 to vote immediately {previous question)
Rule 17, to limit debate
Rule i8 to postpone definitely

Page 12 0of 19



Rule 11.2

Rule 12.1

Rule 12.2

Rule 13.1

' Rule 13.2

{ Rule 14.1
Rule 14.2

Rule 14.3

Rule 15.1

MOTIONTO

Rule 19 to refer (commit)

Rule 20 to amend

Rule 21 to postpone indefinitely

Rule 22 to reconsider

Rule 23 to rescind

Rule 24 to withdraw a motion

Rule 25 point of order

Rule 26 pointof or -information

If more than one of the above motions are made, they shall be considered in the order
listed.

SUPPORT FOR MOTIONS

by at least one other CounettpersonCouncitmember and has been properly stated by

the Chair._The Chair does not have to recognize a member before that member may
seeond a motion,

Nominations need not be seconded.

MOTIONS #1

MOTION TO ADJOURN

A motion to adjourn is always in order. If it is made during the count of a vote, it
will not be considered until after the vote is announced.

A motion to adjourn witl e decided-without debateis not debatabic. However, the
issue of the time to reconvene may be debated if it is introduced by the maker of the

motion or by amendment.

MOTION TO RECESS

A motion to recess shall state the length of the recess and shalh-be-decided withowt
debutesis not debatable

When a recess is taken during the pending of any question, the consideration of the
question shall be resumed upon the reassembling of the Council.

The Chair may order a recess without objection.

(LAY ON THE TABLE)

The Council may decide to postpone temporan]y any matter pending before it. Fhe
metonmay bereferredto-asamotion s

Page 13 of 19



Ratle-15.2

Rule 15.23

Rule 13,3

: A decision to lay upon the table shall-have-the eﬁ'eu of postponmiﬁu the question

if a decision is made to resume consideration of a matter or to take up from the table,
it shall return in exactly the same form as when it was postponed temporarily. A
motion to resume consideration must be made at the same meeting-.

s motion to resume consideration tails or is net made. the pending matter shall be

Rule 134

Rule 15.54

added to the next meeting agenda,

All-matters postponed-temporarih-shall- be-eonsidered at the meeting at-which-they
were posiponed—H-the metion-to-taleeup-from-the-table-fails: the dssue fs-considered
ter hvve faileds

A motion to postpone temporarily or to resume consideration shall-be-dectded
without-debatesds not debatable

MOTION T0O VOTE IMMEDIATELY (PREVIOUS QUESTION OR CALL THE

Rule 16.1

Rule 16.2

Rule 16.3

QUESTION)

Any CouwnetipersenCouncilmember may move to vote immediately. If the motion is
supported, debate will cease immediately. A two/thirds vote is required for the
motion to carry. Fatlure-to-cease-talking-shabreselt-tnr-diseiplinary-action—Vielators
shall-be-removed from the meeting.

If the motion receives a majority of the votes of the CouncilpersonCouncibnembers-
elect, in accordance with Section 3-204(a) of the Charter, the Council shall vote on
the pending question or guestions in their regular order,

A maotion to vote immediately is not debatable.

Rule 17.1

Rule 17.2

Rule 17,3

MOTION TO LIMIT OR EXTEND DEBATE

The Council may decide, by majority vote, to limit or determine the time that will be
devoted to discussion of a pending motion or to modify or remove limitations
already imposed on its decision. This may include a limit of time for each
eonsetipersonCouncilmember to speak to the issue, Eatore-to-cease-talking whena
time-limit-has-beenreached shallresult in disciplingre getion—Vielators shail be

removed-from the-meeting:

If each eouneilpersenCouncilmember has a imited time to speak, this time limit
shall include any questions asked and/or answered per the

eeuneHpersenCouncilmembers request.

A motion to hmit or extend debate is not debatable.

Page 14 of 19



Rule 18.1

Rule 18.2

Rule 19.1

Rule 19.2

Rule 20.1

Rule 20.2

Rule 21.1

Rule 21.2

Rule 22.1

Rule 22.2

Rule 22.3

Rule 22.4

Rule 23.1

MOTIONS #2
MOTION TO POSTPONE DEFINITELY

The Council may decide to put off consideration of a pending main motion and to fix

_ adefinite time for its consideration,

The debate on the motion to postpone definitely shall be limited to the reasons for
the postponement and the time the main motion shall be taken up.

MOTION TO REFER (COMMIT)

If a motion to refer a matter to a committee or other agency has been made, the
Council shall proceed to decide the question of the referral.

There shall be no further debate on the merits of the main motion or amendments to
the main motion until the referral motion is decided.

MOTION TO AMEND

A motion to amend must be germane to the main motion.

An amendment may be amended but an amendment to an amendment may not be
amended,

MOTION TO POSTPONE INDEFINITELY

The Council may decide to prevent discussion or further discussion on a question by
voting to postpone it indefinitely.

A motion that has been postponed indefinitely cannot come up again at the same
meeting. I it is reintroduced at a later meeting, it shall be treated as a new motion.

MOTION TO RECONSIDER

A motion to reconsider any decision of the City Council may be made by any

question.

A motion to reconsider may be made at the same meeting or not later than the next
succeeding regular meeting of the Council provided that notice has been given to the
Council prior to the start of the meeting.

No question may be reconsidered more than once.

If a decision of the Council has gone into effect, the motion to reconsider shall not be
in order.

MOTION TO RESCIND

Action to rescind, repeal or annul a previous action may be by resolution unless the
previous action is an ordinance. Action to repeal a published ordinance may only be
by ordinance regardless of whether the ordinance has gone into effect.

Page 15 of 19



Rule 23.2

Rule 23.3

Rule 24,1

Rule 24.2

Rule 24.3

Rule 25.1

Rule 25.2

Rule 25.3

Rule 25.4

Rule 25.5

Rule 26.1

Notice of a motion to rescind a previous action must be given to the Clerk at least
two days prior to the meeting at which the motien is to be made Hawever the

notice.

Motions to rescind may be reconsidered regardless of whether the vote was
affirmative or negative.

MOTIONS #3

REQUEST TO WITHDRAW A MOTION

Any CounetlpersenCo ber may withdraw his or her motion before it has
been restated by the Cha placed before the assembly. The
CounedpersonCouncilmenber need not obtain concurrence of any other person.

Aftcr tht. motion has been piaced before the assembiy, it may only bc uithcirawn by

withdraw is und Lhdtdbk

No request to withdraw a motion may be made after the vote on the motion has
commenced,

INCIDENTAL MOTIONS - POINT OF ORDER

The purpose of a point of order is ta correct a breach in the rules when the presiding
officer does not correct it, or when the presiding officer makes a breach of the rules.

A point of order should not be used for minor infractions: that do not aftect the
substantive rights of the City Counceil. or a member

A point of order does not need a second, can interrupt a speaker, is not debatable,
and is decided by the chair.

A point of order cannot be ignored by the presiding officer. A ruling of “agreement
~out of order” or “disagree — denied™ must be given. All debate and/or talking shall
cease immediately when_a- point of order is raised, in order for the presiding officer
to nule, Eailureto-ceasetalking-shall result in-disciphnary setion—Violators shall- be
remaoveddrom themecting

Any two members have the right to appeal the presiding officer’s decision on a point
of order—This-requires-onemember-making {or taking) the appeal-and-another
*fetﬁﬁd{ﬂ“ {m wpp«sﬂwx} it Eacleof support means-themotion fails - the motion

- '%W}Wﬁm as set huih i Ruk_ 1.2,
MMWWW 234
usnless-they appeat-from histher deeision;

INCIDENTAL MOTIONS — POINT-REQUEST FOROF INFORMATION

demred from a speaker.

Page 16 of 19



|

Rule 26.2

Rule 26.3

Rule 264

Rule 27.21

Rule 27.32

Rule 27.43

Rule 28.1

Rule 28.2

Ruje 28.3

Its purpose is to help one understand the process and the potential consequences of
the next voting.

A request for information cannot be ignored by the presiding officer, but the
presiding officer — upon hearing the request — may decide whether the request is
legitimate and can proceed, or whether the speaker is misleadingly utilizing this
motion to secure the floor for other purposes. The Presiding Officer must rule with
either “Proceed” or “Denied™.

explanation but using this tactic as an opportunity to gain the floor is not allowed.
Multiple abuses of use of point of information is cause for disciplinary action.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AND MAINTENANCE OF ORDER
MAINTENANCE OF ORDER AND DEBATE

(The public and City Council are both subject to the disorderly pessen-persons
ordinance section 31-161 and the general code of conduct. Additionally, the Chair or
Presiding Officer has a responsibility and duty to enforce these rules and sanctions
for the purpose of maintenance of order. Only the Chair or Presiding Officer may
determine and rule on who/what is in or out of order. Violations of this rule shall
result in removal from the meeting.)

When a member has been called to order, the Chair shall determine whether or not
he or she is in order. Every question of order shall be decided by the Chair subject to
an appeal to the Council by any member. f a member is called to order for words
spoken, the exceptional words shall be immediately taken down in writing so that the
presiding officer or Council may be better able to judge the matter.

During any portion of any meeting, covneil memberCouncilimembers may not

engage in any type of argumentative discourse with members of the audience, at any
behavior-duringa-meeting shall bereroved from-the meeting,

Only the presiding officer may call an individual (or staff member, or department
head, etc.) up to the podium (and/or table) to speak. Other eouneil
memberCouncilmembers would have to petition the presiding officer to make this
request.

RIGHT TO SPEAK IN DPEBATE

speaking to the City Council, on any matter before the City Council, -shall address
all remarks to members of the Council and shall not speak until recognized.

When two or more Councilmembers address the Chair at the same time, the Chair

A Councilmember who desires to speak. on anyv matter before the City Council, must

obtain the floor by being recognized by the presiding Chair, Unless otherwise

Page 17 of 19



Rule 284

guestion on the saime dav, Tor § minutes during cach round. but cannot make a
seeond speech on the same gaestion so Jong as any member who has not spoken on
that guestion desires the floor, A member who has spoken twice on a particular
guestion on the same day or who has exhausted their allocated time has exhausted
hisher right o debate on that guestion for that dav. The Clerk shall vtilize a timer
and irack members time,

Councilmembers may request, from the presiding Chair, the opportunity to ask

Rule 29.1

Rule 29.2

Rule 29.3

Rule 204

Rule 29.5

Rulc 29.6

questions of Administrative Staff, cte., during debate on any agenda item, Any such
questions and responses shall be incorporated as part of the Councilmember's
allotted fime,

PUBLIC MEETINGS AND PARTICIPATION BY PUBLIC

All meetings of the Council shall be open to the public in accordance with law.

If 2 member of the public wishes to address the City Council, they may do so at the
regular City Council meeting. He or she shall submit, prior to the start of the
meeting, a statement in writing containing his or her name and address and the topic
to be covered, A box will be placed at the entrance to the Council Chambers for the
collection of the statements,

Members of the public shall have no more than 3 minutes per speaker during public
comment. Only one speaking opportunity per speaker. Numbered speaker slips will
be provided prior to the start of a meeting to those wishing to speak during this
portion of the agenda. No additional speakers or slips will be accepted after the
meeting begins. City eavneibmemberCouncilmembers may not alse-address
eouncilspesk as a member of the public at this time. Publig Sspeakers may not
allocate or "donate" their allotted time to another person.

If a member of the public is addressing the Council at a scheduled public hearing, he
or she shall stand to obtain recognition by the President at the opening of the hearing
or at the conclusion of the remarks of the previous speaker.

Council during a public hearing.

Councilmembers may not speak during public hearings nor may they make response

Rule 29.76-

Rule 29.87-

vulgarity, for personal attack of persons or institutions, or for speaking in excess of
the allotted time.

Any person who is called to order shall thereupon yield the floor until the President
shall have determined whether he or she is in order. Every question of order shall be
decided by the President subject to an appeal by any CouneilpessenCouncilmember
to the Council. If a person so engaged in presentation shall be determined by the
Council to be out of order, that person shall not be permitted to continue at the same
meeting except on special leave of the Council.

Page 18 of 19



Rule 29.98

Rule 30.1

Rule 31.1

Rule 32.1

Rule 33.1

Rule 33.2

Rule 33.43

&H-L“‘%tﬂ%ﬁﬂw rméeﬁlsg‘ W{;@wmgﬁmgm heard-- —Iﬂelméua%tetmu%
se-is-Htited-to-pwe-minvtes-and s subjcetto-alb rules of decorvm-and
dhaphm uniil Final Council Comments,

CONDUCT, ETHICS AND DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

GENERAL CONDUCT AND STANDARDS OF CONDUCT

Every vouwnedpersenCouncilmember is subject to the established rules or general
conduct and the standards of conduct as mav be adopted by the City Council,

ETHICS

C:ty of Flint C hartf.,r and,Ethlcs Ordmance
DISCIPLINARY ACTIONS

Every eouneilpersenCouncilmember is subject to the established rules and

disciplinary actions for violations of rules and city ordinances.
REVIEW OF CITY COUNCIL RULES

Every December, the City Council shall place an item on the Special Affairs
Committee agenda for a review of these rules.

At his/her own discretion, the Council President may at any time appoint a
committee and its members to review and offer revisions of City Council Rules.

Fherdesmay-be revised-upon-a23-majority-vote of City- Couneib-members—per-the
apprevedroies:
It is the responsibility and duty of the Council President, Vice President, and all the

Committee Chairs to ensure that these rules are adhered to and to apply the
recommended discip]inary actions if they are not. Failure to do so is itself a

RULES ORIGINALLY ADOPTED: MAY 10, 1976
1ST AMENDMENT ADOPTED: MAY 24,2010
2ND AMENDMENT ADOPTED: APRIL 27,2015
3RD AMENDMENT ADOPTED: JUNE 12,2017
4" AMENDMENT ADOPTED:

Page 19 of 19



RESOLUTION NO.:

PRESENTED: FEB ~ 9 02

ADOPTED:

Resolution to Appoint Ms. Moteez Wilson to the Economic Development
Corporation Board

By the City Administrator:

WHEREAS, The Economic Development Corporation has a vacancy that needs to be filled,
and

WHEREAS, Ms. Moteez Wilson has extensive experience in banking and business
development, and

WHEREAS, Ms. Moteez has experience serving on the Flint Housing Commission and is
familiar with the housing needs of the community and is a Flint resident,

IT IS RESOLVED, That Ms. Moteez Wilson be appointed to the Economic Development
Corporation Board, with a term of six years, replacing Maurice Davis.

APPROVED AS TO FORM: APPROVED AS TO FINANCES:

Omhlhadn Robert J. 7. Widigan

Angela Wheelsr {Jan 25, 2027 1340 EST)

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer Robert J.F. Widigan, Chief Financial Officer
FOR THE CITY OF FLINT: APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL:

CLYDE D EDWARDS

CLYCE DEDWARDS {Jan 27 2027 1359 85T

Clyde Edwards, City Administrator Eric Mays, City Council President




CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW
January 25, 2022

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Resolution to Appoint Ms. Moteez Wilson to the Economic Development
Corporation Board

PREPARED BY: Department of Economic Development - Samantha Fountain

VENDOR NAME:
BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

The attached resolution is to appoint Ms. Moteez Wilson as a member to the Economic Development
Corporation Board of Directors.

Ms. Wilson has extensive experience in banking and her knowledge of financial markets makes her
an excellent candidate for the position. Ms. Wilson will serve a six-year term as part of this
appointment, Ms. Wilson is a Flint resident, residing at 2310 Clement Street, Flint, Michigan 48504.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: None.
BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES O NO IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN:

PRE-ENCUMBERED? YES 0 NO ® REQUISITION NO:

ACCOUNTING APPROVAL: Date:

FINANCE APPROVAL: Date:

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES [0 NO
(If yes, please indicate how many years for the contract) YEARS

WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT
FOR EACH BUDGET YEAR: (This will depend on the term of the bid proposal)

BUDGET YEAR 1 N/A
BUDGET YEAR 2 N/A
BUDGET YEAR 3 N/A

OTHER IMPLICATIONS (i.e, collective bargaining): None

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): ® "APPROVED  [1 NOT
APPROVED

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE:

Reso for EDC Appoinkment
Administration 1/25/2022




CITY OF FLINT

Samantha Fouwtain

Samantha Fountain, Acting Economic Development Director

Reso for EDC Appaointment
Administration 1/25/2022



PROFILE

Moteez Wilsen has extensive
experience history in finance,
managing developing
relationships. She has the ability to
develop and arliculate strategic
vision that focus on service.
Throughout her diverse career Ms,
Wilson has implemented numerous
tragining ond mentoring programs
promoting leadership skills. Moteez
takes a vision and makes it a
redlity through sound skrategy
development. She intuitively sees
the threads of opportunity that
wind through an organization,
brings them togetherinto a
coherent whole, helps others
extend their thinking, and drives
material business advantage.

CONTACT

PHONE:
810-423-0882

EMAIL:
mowison23@ymail.com

HOBBIES

Golfing
Tennis
Movies

MOTEEZ A.
WILSON

Vice Preskdent/ Ececufve Summay

EDUCATION

University of Phoenix

Bachelor of Science in Business Admiration & Management
Graduate Magna Cum Laude

lune -2007

Ohio State Unlversity

Major: Political Science

19846-1988

WORK EXPERIENCE

Housing Urban Developmeni Eldeﬂy / Disabled Service Coordinator
August 2018 - September 2019

Responsible for working with the community service providers to meet
the needs of the residents, act as a licison with outside agencies and
arganizations to ensure resident have adequate support

PNC Bank NA- Vice President Business Banking

January 2013-September 2017

Responsible for managing a portfolio of business banking clients who
require financial services and products to meet their needs. Analyze
the client's financial and operating strategies and recommend
alternative or additional financial services.

Bank of America - Vice President/ Cllent Manager

September 2010-Janvary 2013

Generated profitable and deep relationships by functioning as a
trusted advisor to my clients and prospects. Managed portfolio of
clients with revenue size 5-20 million in gross sales.

SKILLS

Team worker who is able to cdopt in hlghty chonglng situations
Excellent problem solving and communication skills

Famitiarity with Power Point, Excel ,Qutlook and Word

Highly skilled leader with skills in delegating task and team building
Exceptional organizational skills

Excellent presentation skills with both large and small groups



Moteez Wilson
Cell: 810-730-1542 » mowilson23@ymail.com
Michigan

BUSINESS BANKING/VICE PRESIDENT/ GOVERNMENT
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

Expert in: Business Development ~ Lending ~ Banking ~Management~ Government

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

The State Bank, Fenton, Mi September 2019 — Present
CRA Officer, Vice President

= Serves as the bank’s CRA Officer.

= Responsible for research, analyze and interpret all applicable CRA regulations and statues and
implement changes to and/or enhance existing policies and procedures.

»  Coordinate, document and review lending, investment and service activity.

= Perform periodic review of bank’s assessment areas to ensure reasonableness of the delineation.

» Perform a Fair Lending Assessment and a Fair Housing Assessment,

= Serve as the bank’s principal Haison with external CRA compliance auditors, examiners and regulators.
= Maintain relevant CRA reports and files, including data and documentation,

»  Prepare, analyze, and monitor banks statistics to determine adequate loan penetration of low- and
moderate-income households and small businesses.

»  Work with Regional Managers and local Market Managers to develop lending and investment
programs that help meet the lending needs of low- and moderate~income households.

*  Maintains an ongoing monitosing program which will provide management with timely information
about the bank’s CRA compliance position and gaps in CRA delivery of services, products, and
investments to allow management to modify its goals and activities as required to maintain a
Satisfactory CRA compliance rating

»  Creates, updates, and maintains continuous records of CRA qualified products delivered, loans
applied for and granted, and services provided within the CRA assessment area to facilitate periodic
review of the bank’s CRA compliance level and CRA performance. Updates the CRA Public File as
needed. Maintains CRA-Whiz software (or equal) for report and analytics purposes.

»  Working in concert with the bank’s Training and Development Officer, delivers training to
management vis-a-vis CRA compliance requirements and the bank’s CRA plan, and delivers training
to facilitate the delivery of CRA qualified investments, products and services by line and staff
personnel who are in a functional position to contribute to CRA performance.

» Through contact with government officials and community leaders in the bank’s CRA assessment
area, identifies credit and services needs within the community and works with senior management to
develop programs and sets goals to meet such needs as are identified, within the context of the bank’s
business model and peer performance.




Port Huron Housing Commission, Port Huron, MI August 2018 ~ September 2019
Elderly/ Disabled Service Cootdinator

* Responsible for working with the community service providerss to tailor services to meet the needs of
the eligible residents to stabilize housing, meet ongoing and future needs of the aging residents.

¢ Responsible for establishing a case management system to monitor and evaluate service delivery and
outcomes.

¢ Coordinate and facilitate activitics, programs, and events etc. for residents to foster a sense of
community encouraging residents to support and assist each other moving toward self-sufficiency and
creating a sense of home.

* Responsible for the assessment of (ALL) senior/disabled residents that includes the following areas:
Employment, Education, Health, Family Support, Housing, Income Management, Transportation,
Nutrition, and Daily Living Skills.

®  Maintain good working relationships with community agencies for referral purposes and participate in
appropriate community meetings.

¢ Attend and assist staff at meetings scheduled with residents with concerns or complaints.

¢ Provide timely and accurate reports of service activities, programing, events, and attendance.

¢ Provide information on activities, programing, and events for the PHHC newsletters, website, social
media, and related resident notices.

¢ Develop, maintain, and facilitate Resident Councils at each senior village and encourage the formation
of resident groups.

PNC Bank, Tucker, GA
Vice President-Business Banker I1 January 2013 — September 2018

* Responsible for managing a portfolio of business banking clients who require financial services and products to
meet their needs,

s Accountable for prospecting new business and retaining and deepening existing relationships

¢ Analyze the client's financial and operating strategies and recommend alternative or additional financial services
to best meet the client's immediate and long-term personal and business needs. _

¢ Well versed in all PNC products and services for proper identification of cross-seliing opportunities.

¢  Cultivate internal partnerships with other lines of business to increase opportunities.

s Consistently networking in the community and with centers of influence.

® Proven track record of prospecting new business and enhancing existing relationships.

¢ Identify all major and most secondary credit issues

¢ Independently prepare timely, high-quality analytical work upon which significant reliance is placed in
the credit approval process

L ]

Establish risk ratings in conjunction with Market Loan Managers, prepare reports, patticipate in
portfolio review meetings, and manage assets with assistance

Prepare timely annual and periodic reviews, and the satisfactory resolution of credit deficiencies and
renewals such as collateral exceptions

Administer independently a portfolio of somewhat complex credit relationships while interacting with
other underwriting staff and Credit Officers



Bank of America, Atlanta, GA
AVP-Business Banker/AVP- Client Manager September 2010-January 2013

* » @

Generated profitable and deep relationships by functioning as a trusted advisor to my clients and
prospects.

Proven track record of prospecting new business, enhancing existing relationships and meeting or
exceeding sales goals

Prospected, cold called, networked and developed new business opportunities within the small
business banking community in a specific territory

Well versed in all Bank of America products and services to ensure relationship building opportunides

Built strong client relationships by proactively leveraging ideas, insights and relationships to generate

new and incremental business for Bank of America.

Managed portfolio of clients with revenue size 1- 10 million in gross sales

Pre- underwrite loans before underwriter or Approval Officers reviewed the deals
Identify all major and most secondary credit issues

Independently prepare timely, high-quality analytical work upon which significant reliance is placed in
the credit approval process

Establish risk ratings in conjunction with Market Loan Managers, prepare reports, patticipate in
portfolio review meetings, and manage assets with assistance

Prepare timely annual and periodic reviews, and the satisfactory resolution of credit deficiencies and
renewals such as collateral exceptions

Administer independently a portfolio of somewhat complex credit relationships while interacting with
other underwriting staff and Credit Officers

Flint Housing Commission, Flint, MI
Family Self-Sufficiency Program Ditector December 2009-September 2010

Managed and developed individuals in public housing to become self-sufficient while moving toward their
potential in becoming active participants in the program.
Located resources and built relationship with organizations to help this goal.

Established positive working relationships with service providers to ensurte the provision of a continuum of
services.

Prepared weekly, monthly, quarterly, annual and semi-annual reports.
Grant writing preparation along with conducting research, and identifying resources.
Traveled to various places implementing programs & assistance to low income eldetly, youth and homeless.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE CONTINUED

Sallie Mae Retail Division, Detroit, Michigan 8/2000- 8/2003
Regional Manager/ Vice President of Sales

Managed 30 retail stores, sold intimate apparel to high end customers throughout Michigan footprint

Mer 125% of quota my entire career with Sallie Mae Division- promoted to Vice President of Sales within 14
months

Best Buy Electronics, Detroit, Michigan 5/1994-8 /20600
Human Resources Supetvisor, Sales Manager, Regional Operations Manager

L 2

Responsible for retention and growth, marketing P&L management
Opening new stores, hiring and recruiting staff for all departments in the Metro Detroit area



Increased revenue and sales, by implementing new sales modules through coaching, training and team
building
¢ Managed multiple departments, Supervisors, Managers and General Managers

Sunglass Hut, Detroit, Michigan 1990-1994
Store Manager, Area Manager, Regional Manager

i
EDUCATION
University Of Phoenix, Bachelor of Science in Business Administration
University Of Phoenix, Master Business Administration
Ohic State University, 1986-1988

EDUCATION AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT
Certified Property Management
Nan McKay- Certified Family Self Sufficiency Program Coordinator
NAHRO-Professional Development System
NAHRO-Certified Executive Management, (CME).
NAHRO-Certified Public Housing, (CPH).
Bank of America- Credit Training, 101/201

PNC- Loan Training- Certified, 301

PNC- Certified Women’s Business Advocate
Chamber of Commerce Ambassador

COMPUTER SKILLS
MS Word, Excel, Access, PowerPoint, Outlook, CBS System, Windows, NT, XP, Internet and Lotus Notes.

REFERENCES AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST



CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION NO.:

FEB ~ 9 202
PRESENTED:
ADOPTED:

Resolution Recommending the Appointment of John Gazall to the
City of Flint’s Building Code Board of Appeal

BY THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR:

WHEREAS, Flint City Ordinance Chapter 24 §121-123, adopted on November 15, 2021, establishes the
City of Flint Building Board of Appeals as a multiple member body by the Flint City Council and
identifies their functions; and

WHEREAS, §24-122 identifies the composition, appointment, and terms of office of the Building Board
of Appeals, states that the Board shall consist of five {5) members and two (2) alternates, and identifies
qualifications required of members; and

WHEREAS, §24-122 states that members and alternates of the BBOA shall be either a licensed
contractor, a licensed architect or professional engineer, two members of the general public with
knowledge/experience in building construction, maintenance, or design, a registered building official,
plan reviewer, or inspector; and

WHEREAS, Mayor Neeley recommends the appointment of John Gazall (licensed architect,
owner/operator of Gazall Lewis & Associates, 503 S Saginaw St, Flint, Ml 48502, nonresident) for a
three-year term; and

I'T IS RESOLVED, Pursuant to 24-122, that the Flint City Council approves the appointment of John Gazall, to

the Building Board of Appeals for a three year term commencing immediately upon adoption of this
resolution and expiring March 1, 2025.

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

Anhgela kﬁme!er {Feb 1, 2024 12:35 EST)

Angela Wheeler, Chief Legal Officer

ADMINISTRATION: CITY COUNCIL:

CLYDE D EDWARDS

CLYDE [ EDWARDS {Feb 1, 2022 13:47 EST)

Clyde D. Edwards, City Administrator Eric B. Mays, Council President

@Joyce McClane ~COF 02-01-20



CITY OF FLINT

RESOLUTION STAFF REVIEW FORM
TODAY’S DATE: January 28, 2022

BID/PROPOSAL#H n/a

AGENDA ITEM TITLE: Resolution recommending approval of John Gazall to the City of Flint Building
Board of Appeals (BBOA)

PREPARED BY: Suzanne Wilcox, Director of Planning and Development
VENDOR NAME: n/a

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF PROPOSED ACTION:

The Building Board of Appeals (BBOA) is established pursuant to Section 6-101 of the Flint
City Charter, Chapter 24 of the Flint City Code of Ordinances; the Housing Law of Michigan;
the Construction Code Act of 1972; and the International Property Maintenance Code (IPMC)
as adopted by Section 24-4 of the Flint Code of Ordinances, as amended. The duties of the
BBOA include, but are not limited to: conducting appeals hearings as set forth in MCL
125.451, MCL 125.1501, and Section 111.1 of the IPMC, as adopted by Section 24-4 of the
Flint Code of Ordinances, as amended.

Flint City Ordinance Chapter 24 §121-123, adopted on November 15, 2021, establishes the City of
Flint Building Board of Appeals as a multiple member body by the Flint City Council, identifies

heir functions, as well as the composition, appointment, and terms of office of the Building
Board of Appeals. Per the ordinance, the BBOA shall consist of five (5} members and two (2)
alternates. Members and alternates shall satisfy at least one of the following qualifications: be a
[licensed building contractor, a licensed architect or professional engineer, two members of the
general public with knowledge/experience in building construction, maintenance, or design, or a
[registered building official, plan reviewer, or inspector. At least three-fourths of the members of
the board (including alternates) shall be residents of the City of Flint.

The attached resolution recommends the appointment of John Gazall to the Building Board of
Appeals. The recommendation satisfies the requirements of the ordinance in composition and
term and Mr. Gazall's resume is attached. He will be the non-resident.

. John Gazall - licensed architect, owner/operator of Gazall Lewis & Associates, 503 S
Saginaw St, Flint, M| 48502, non resident. 3-year term

Other residents will be brought forward in upcoming resolutions.

FINANCIAL IMPLICATIONS: None

BUDGETED EXPENDITURE? YES D NO IF NO, PLEASE EXPLAIN: n/a

©Joyce McClone ~COF 02-01-20



i CITY OF FLINT

B Grant
Dept. Name of Account Account Number Code Amount
FY21/22 GRAND TOTAL

PRE-ENCUMBERED? YES NO [[] REQUISITION NO:

WILL YOUR DEPARTMENT NEED A CONTRACT? YES [ ] NO
(if yes, please indicate how many years for the contract) YEARS

WHEN APPLICABLE, IF MORE THAN ONE (1) YEAR, PLEASE ESTIMATE TOTAL AMOUNT FOR EACH
BUDGET YEAR: (This will depend on the term of the bid proposal) n/a

BUDGET YEAR 1
BUDGET YEAR 2
BUDGET YEAR 3
OTHER IMPLICATIONS {i.e., collective bargaining): n/a

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: (PLEASE SELECT): [X] APPROVED [ ] nor APPROVED

DEPARTMENT HEAD SIGNATURE: é L Director, Dept of Planning and Dev.

) (PLEASE TYPE NAME, TITLE)

@Joyce McClane -COF 62-01-20



RESUME’

John R. Gazall, AIA, NCARB
President

Gazall, Lewis & Associates, Architects, Inc.

Mott Foundation Building

503 S. Saginaw Street — Suite 100
Flint Mi 48502

810.239.4691

Years with Company
44

Education
University of Michigan Lawrence Institute of Technology
College of Architecture and Urban Planning Master of Architecture

Bachelor of Science in Architecture

Registration
Registered Architect in the State of Michigan, New York and Ohio

National Council of Architectural Registration Board Certification (NCARB)

Instructor
Baker College

Architectural, Construction, Technology Program

Site Plan Development, Building Codes, and Building Design

Professional Organizations

Chairman - City of Flint Building Code Board of Appeals

Chairman - City of Burton Building Code Board of Appeals

Board Member - City of Flint Downtown Development Authority

Executive Board Member - Back to the Bricks

Director, Past President, Past Vice President and Past Secretary of the Flint Area
Chapter of the American Institute of Architects (AIA Flint)

Vice Chairman — Flint Township Planning Commission

Member of the Michigan Society of Architects

Member of the American Institute of Architects

Member of the Michigan Society of Planning

Member of the Geneses County Building Officials Association

Member of the National Fire Protection Association (NFPA)

Board Member and Past Vice President of Genesee County Agricultural Soclety

Plan Reviewer for Flint Township and the State of Michigan

President of Genesee County Restaurant Association

Member of the Genesee Regional Chamber of Commerce (GRCC)

Member of the Flint Institute of Ars

President of the Wynwood Condominium Association

Baker College Advisory Board Member

Past Board Member of Flint Township C.B.D.A.

Honors & Awards
Commendation Award — Business and Education Coordinating Council of the
Genesee Regional Chamber of Commerce




